From: Tommi Petteri Jokinen

To: Andromeda Lyrandrita

Subject: October Travels

Date: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 11:04:51
Hi Myrta

Needed Flights:

4.10. Jakarta-Medan

7.10. Medan-Batam-Pekanabaru (afternoon if available)
11.10. Pekanbaru-Jakarta (afternoon if available)

12.10. Jakarta-Jambi (afternoon if available)

14.10. Jambi-Jakarta (afternoon if available)

16.10. Jakarta-Pekanbaru (afternoon if available)

18.10. Pekanbaru-Jakarta-Palembang (afternoon if available)
21.10. Palembang-Jakarta (afternoon if available)

24.10. Jakarta-Pekanbaru (afternoon if available)

31.10. Pekanbaru-Jakarta (afternoon if available)

Hotels

Medan 5.-7.10. (no need for 4.-5.)
Pekanbaru Fox 7.-11.10.

Jambi 12.-14.10.

Pekanbaru Fox 16.-18.10.
Palembang 18.-21.10.

Pekanbaru Fox 24.-31.10.

Purpose:

4.7.10. Meeting PT. PMPA, visit TPL and join 313 launching in Medan (with Logset Pekka
Saloranta)

7.-11.10. Meet customers in Pekanbaru with Logset Pekka Saloranta (AS, HRI, CIS, SK etc.)
12.-14.10. 313 launching

16.-18.10. RAPP and Sinarmas meetings with Jussi Aikala from Risutec

18.-21.10. MHP meeting and 313 launching

24.-31.10. RAPP MS and LL visits with Business Finland with Business Finland Nina Jokoby,

Teso visit, customer meeting

Best regards

Tommi
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